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June 1, 2004 V ’2(""] . QL‘Z .

Black Hills Exploration and Production
350 Indiana Street, Suite 400
Golden, CO 80401

To Whom It May Concern:
This letter is to certify that Cyclone Drilling, Inc. Rig 8 did run deviation surveys at the

listed depths on the Jicarilla 29-2-20 #1 well in Sec 28-T29N-R02W in Rio Arriba
County, New Mexico.

Depth Deviation
529 20
1029’ 1-1/4°
2134° 1120
2950’ 3/4°
3700’ 1°
3838’ 1°

To the best of my knowledge, I swear this information to be true.

Sincerely,

CYCLONE DRILLING, INC.

Patrick HladKy
Operations Manager

My commission expires: 10-721 DT
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